From: Julie Friebele

To: "Mark Pittenger"
Subject: RE: FOIA request - building permits
Date: Friday, June 08, 2018 7:50:00 AM

Good Morning Mr. Pittenger,

This email is in response to your FOIA request re:
Building permits issued for the property commonly known as: 26562 S. Elwood International
Port Road - PIN 04-10-25-101-006-0000

Response: The Village did not issue building permits for the aforesaid property. Therefore the
Village does not have any responsive records for your request.

Thank you,

Julie Friebele

Village Clerk

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421

815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861

From: Mark Pittenger <mpittenger@ramaker.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 12:03 PM

To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com

Subject: FOIA request - building permits

Please see the attached FOIA request.
Thank you,

Mark Pittenger | Environmental Specialist

100% Employee-Owned
855 Community Drive, Sauk City, WI 53583
office: 608-643-4100 | direct: 608-644-2234

Named 2017 Business of the Year by the Sauk Prairie Chamber of Commerce!
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